# **DRAFT MINUTES**

At a future meeting the council will consider the accuracy of these minutes so they may be subject to change. Please check the minutes of the next meeting to confirm whether or not they have been amended

## Minutes of a Meeting of Lanlivery Parish Council held on Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> March 2024 at 6.30pm in Lanlivery Church

- 23/114 Present Cllrs Paterson, Challis, Haley, Hemmings, Sinkins, Turner and Wright
- In attendance The Parish Clerk, Sally Vincent 3 members of the public

## 23/115 Apologies None

## 23/116 Declaration of Interests

- i. **Pecuniary** None
- ii. Non Registerable None
- iii. Dispensations None

## 23/117 Public Questions

None.

# 23/118 Minutes of the Meeting held on 7th February 2024

It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Challis and RESOLVED that the minutes be confirmed and signed by the Chairman.

## 23/119 Matters arising from the minutes not on the agenda – for report only

The school had offered to empty the village rubbish bin but, unfortunately, people were using it to dispose of dog-poo bags so they that been forced to withdraw their offer.

## 23/120 Accounts for Approval

It was proposed by Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Hemmings and RESOLVED that accounts to the value £353.99 be approved.

23/121 Resolutions from Councillors None

## 23/122 Correspondence – for information only

Electronic correspondence had been circulated. Correspondence was left 'on the table' for Councillors attention.

- **23/123 To Receive the Report from the Cornwall Councillor** No report.
- 23/124 Reports from Parish Council Representatives None.

#### 23/125 Planning

None.

#### 23/126 Playing Field

Cllr Sinkins and the Parish Clerk had met with Rhian from the school and it had been agreed that the school would remove the basketball post and investigate the position regarding the football posts. Cllr Haley reported that there was no progress from the parents investigating grant funding. Cllr Sinkins suggested that if the design was modified there would already be sufficient funds for some of the equipment; it was agreed that the Parish Clerk should obtain revised prices for this. It was proposed by Cllr Wright, seconded Cllr Sinkins and RESOLVED that a slow closing gate mechanism should be purchased; Cllr Hemmings agreed to organise this. It was proposed by Cllr Sinkins, seconded Cllr Challis and RESOLVED that the existing play equipment should be removed in preparation for installing the new equipment. Members would arrange a working party to do this.

#### 23/127 Village Litter Bin

The litter bin had again been removed from outside the school following the withdrawal of the offer from the school take over responsibility to emptying it, due to the dog poo bags that were being left in it. The Parish Clerk had asked the school if they would be prepared to continue emptying the bin if it were to be sited inside the school gate, which would hopefully prevent this happening, but had yet to receive a response. There had been a suggestion from a member of the public that the parish council should purchase a dog poo refuse bin but this was likely to cost as much to empty as a single bin for all rubbish and it would also need to be purchased. A quote was awaited from Biffa for emptying the bin.

#### 23/128 Flags

The Parish Clerk had obtained quotes for a St Pirans Flag and a Flag of Peace. It was proposed by Cllr Paterson, seconded Cllr Wright and RESOLVED that both should be purchased.

#### 23/129 To Receive Reports (if any) from Parish Councillors

Cllr Wright reported that granites were being left in the road in Redmoor by a householder repairing his wall.

Cllr Sinkins suggested that the parish council should meet with Redmoor School about the taxis, which were causing severe disruption, particularly when the youngsters were leaving school in the afternoon. It was noted that there were more youngsters attending the school now.

Cllr Paterson reported that the road from the A390 to Colligreen was in a bad state.

A request from a parishioner had been received that the Parish Council purchase a Village Notice Board. This was because the Parish Clerk had advised that the Parish Council notice board was not available for displaying business advertising, although notices for charity events and suchlike were posted if there was space available. Members considered that if a notice board was required for business advertising then it should be managed by the businesses themselves; it was not the role of the Parish Council to purchase, maintain, insure and police one. Cllr Sinkins added that there could be grants available for the purchase.

The Parish Clerk reminded the meeting that the Annual Parish Meeting was due to be held on 3<sup>rd</sup> April. Members agreed that the usual food and wine should be laid on following the meeting and expressed their hope that parishioners would attend.

## 23/130 Enforcement Issues

- EN23/00145 registered, EN21/00207 Certificate of Lawful Use lodged
- EN21/00522 appeal dismissed, EN21/00352 Enforcement Notice served requiring clearance of the site.

Date of Next Meeting	3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2024 @ 6.30pm Annual Parish Meeting, 3 <sup>rd</sup> April 2024 @ 6.45pm
	7.16

Meeting Closed 7.15pm